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FISCAL NOTE, 85TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

April 24, 2017

TO: Honorable Craig Estes, Chair, Senate Committee on Natural Resources & Economic
Development

 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: SB793 by Miles (Relating to restrictions on the location and operation of concrete

crushing facilities.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Texas health and Safety Code, Section 382.065 to require the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality to establish rules to prohibit the operation of a concrete
crushing facility within 440 yards of a place of business where employees perform outdoor work
near the facility or a park or other outdoor recreational facility. The bill would apply only to
applications for a permit to operate a concrete crushing facility filed on or after the effective date
of the bill.  
 
TCEQ estimates that the provisions of the bill could be implemented using existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 582 Commission on Environmental
Quality, 601 Department of Transportation

LBB Staff: UP, SZ, MW, MSO
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